
 
 
Questions and Responses Regarding the Environmental Services Contractor RFP 
 
Question #1 

How many contract awards do you plan to make for this project?   ANSWER:  It is anticipated 

that one contract will be awarded. 

Question #2 

Does the qualified firms selected by MDNR need to bid on each site to do the work for each 

MBRLF participate? What is the selection process?    ANSWER:   The EIERA is seeking a single 

environmental consultant with this RFP and will request prices prior to assigning work.  The 

selection criteria is included on the last page of the RFP.  Proposals will be evaluated by a team, 

and the EIERA Board will make the selection. 

Question #3 

How many consulting firms will be selected?    ANSWER:  It is anticipated that the EIERA will 

select one firm to provide the services defined in the RFP. 

Question #4 

Explain the level of effort required for the BID prep following the Federal Procurement Process 

for Remediation Contractors?   ANSWER:  If requested by the EIERA, the selected contractor will 

prepare, or assist in preparing a bid package for cleanup contracts that meet all federal 

requirements.  The level of effort will depend on the complexity of the project. 

Question #5 

What was the contract total for all awards under this contract for the same work in 2015-2016? 

How many consultants were selected? Will the 2017-18 work be similar?    ANSWER:   For the 

2015-2016 time period, $33,775 was paid under the current contract, which was awarded to 

one consulting firm.  It is likely that work assignments in the 2017-18 period will be similar, but 

this is difficult to predict. 

No other questions have been received within the time allotted. 

 

 


